Health Warning

Do Not Use Keep Away From Children



Sniper DDVP is a dangerous and illegal pesticide. Exposure can cause serious health problems, including seizures and coma.

Avoid breathing in, swallowing, or contact with skin or eyes.

Never use this product in the home.

- If you have Sniper DDVP product, safely throw it out:
- \cdot Do not pour it down the drain.
- Wrap the bottle in heavy plastic and put it into a second, sealable bag.
- \cdot Add some dirt, sand or kitty litter to the second bag, if possible.
- Bring it to an NYC SAFE Disposal Event. Visit **nyc.gov/safedisposal** for more information.

Call the NYC Poison Center at 212-POISONS (212-764-7667) for more information if you have used these products. Call **311** to report where you see this for sale.

